From:

Sent: 16 January 2019 09:00
To: ~WEB Local Plan
Subject: FW: Planning for Berkeley

From: I

Sent: 15 January 2019 15:17
To: I

Subject: Planning for Berkeley

Dear -

I was shocked to hear that more planning is being granted for regarding new build properties, shocked as 1
have not seen any consultation or advertising regarding meetings held.

If you wish to hold a proper consultation then please send notifications out to school parents or flyers.
Berkeley is a historical town it would be a great shame to have 5000 new building go up in such a rural
green belt area, if this was to happen the infrastructure and amenities would need to be sorted out first... the

roads are unable to stand the traffic now...

Question would you like Berkeley to grow as big as Dursley? Bishops Cleeve,? Tewkesbury? Bradley
Stoke? Which looks like a mini Milton Keynes?

Question people who are making these decisions are the living and staying in Berkeley?
Where will children go to school? Doctors? Shopping? Leisure facilities? Jobs? Buses?

All need to be considered and I personally feel it has been very cloak and dagger to have the least number
of people show. This is failing the community and we have a right to voice our opinions.

Please advise me of all future community hearings and forward this email as a note of my concerns.

I await to hear from you. With copies of potential plans.

Kind regards | N RRNEEEEN

Everyone knows the country need more houses...



